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Mrs Lacey Luther                                                                                 Ref 8231 LSM 
Broad View Farm  
Lower Farm Road                                                                                Date 16 / 2 / 2022  
Ringshall 
Stowmarket  
IP14 2JF  
 
Re: Bow Top Railings and gates at Ringshall Village Hall  
 
Lacey  
After meeting you at the Village hall we are pleased to offer you the following quotations for your kind 
consideration. 
 
OPTION 1  IAE Railings  
To supply and erect 77.8m of 1m high IAE Playspec bow top railings PPC Green, we will also supply and 
erect 1no 2m wide double leaf gate with a sliding lockable latch and 1no 1.2m wide single leaf fitted with a 
IAE Prosafe Hydraulic closer, gates to be PPC Yellow 
TOTAL PRICE £9,823+VAT  
 
Alternative Spec  
To supply and erect 77.8m of 925mm+75mm ground clearance (1m) bow top railings PPC Green with 1no 
2m wide double leaf gate and 1no 1.2m single leaf gate fitted with child safe closer PPC Yellow, railings are 
ROSPA APPROVED. 
Spec : posts are 50x50 RHS with loose angle cleats, 2no 30x10 flat bar rails, 12mm Dia bows @ ROSPA 
centres.  
TOTAL PRICE £9,199+VAT  
 
OPTION 2  IAE Railings  
To supply and erect 77.8m of 1.150m +50mm ground clearance (1.2m) IAE Playspec bow top railings PPC 
Green, we will also supply and erect 1no 2m wide double leaf gate with a sliding lockable latch and 1no 
1.2m wide single leaf fitted with a IAE Prosafe Hydraulic closer, gates to be PPC Yellow 
TOTAL PRICE £10,529+VAT  
 
Alternative Spec  
To supply and erect 77.8m of 1.125+75mm ground clearance (1.2m) bow top railings PPC Green with 1no 
2m wide double leaf gate and 1no 1.2m single leaf gate fitted with child safe closer PPC Yellow, railings are 
ROSPA APPROVED. 
Spec : posts are 50x50 RHS with loose angle cleats, 2no 30x10 flat bar rails, 12mm Dia bows @ ROSPA 
centres.  
TOTAL PRICE £9,885+VAT  
 
These prices will only hold for 3 days from the date on the quote  
 
We trust this meets with your approval and look forward to receiving your further kind instructions  
Yours Sincerely  
Leigh Mohammed 
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